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March 7, 2007

VIA EMAIL & FEDERAL EXPRESS

Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  AT&T v. Qwest, Docket No. UT-051682

Dear Ms. Washburn:

AT&T hereby seeks a brief continuance of the March 7, 2007, deadline for filing a response to
Qwest’s Motion for Stay of Proceeding in the above-referenced proceeding due to unforeseen
scheduling constraints of persons involved in preparing the response. Specifically, AT&T
requests permission to file the response electronically on March 8, 2007, with hard copy filing
the following day. | have spoken with Ms. Anderl, and Qwest does not object to this request.
Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.

Very truly yours,

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

Gregory J. Kopta

cc: Service List
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